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SCHENNE & ASSOCIATES

CONSULTING ENGINEERS and GEOLOGISTS
967 LUTHER ROAD
EAST AURORA, NEW YORK 14052

August 3, 2007

Hopewell Baptist Church
1301 Fillmore Ave
Buffalo, NY 14211

Attn.: Mr. Murphy

Re:  Addendum Hopewell Activity Center Church Addition Project
1301 Fillmore Ave
Buffalo, NY 14211

Dear Pastor Lee:

This addendum is to the original contract for services dated: February 18, 2005. There has been an increase in our fees
since the original agreement over two (2) years ago. The additional fee to complete your project is $431.50. This fee is
due now, before we re-start to work on your project. Please remit your payment to the above address.

If you have any questions, I would be happy to discuss them with you at your convenience.

Very truly yours,

hn A. Schenne, PE

967 LUTHER ROAD EAST AURORA NEW YORK 14052 (716) 655-4991 FAX (716 ) 655-3373
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